_' ;’.August 22, 2014

Mr. erllam B. Orellana D|rector B PUCTTL IR RN DRl
~ “Tennessee Department ofTransportatlon R G R LU L R ESRE
- Aeronautics Division . el os o S
CUUPIOMBOX 17326 v e e e
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N Dear IVIr OreIIana

\; tThe Clty of Crossvrlle hereby requests flnancral assrstanoe from the Tennessee
s Department of Transportatlon in: the amount of $1 104 000 for a corporate hangar
e at Crossvrlle Memorral Arrport SR R

'f.,Attached |s a completed appllcatlon for state fmancral assrstance for the tree
" removal. We have -available the’ necessary funds for the “local share of the
© " proposed" rmprovements 1 am authorrzed to provrde addrtronal mformatron or
it ,,assurances assomated wrth thrs request e « S
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